Lexmgton-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: %ﬂ,@ M@V’Lgﬁ,

f_}g&‘xn Maxwell, Director
Di

ivision of Human Resources

DATE: November 21, 2013

SUBJECT:  Abolish/Create positions — Division of Facilities & Fleet Management

The attached action amends Sections 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances by abolishing one (1) position of Fieet
Operations Supervisor (Grade 115E) and creating one (1) position of Administrative Officer (Grade 118E) in the

Division of Facilities & Fleet Management, effective upon passage of Council.

The Division. of Facilities & Fleet Management states that the higher level position is needed to manage
increasing customer demands and complexities involved in the administration of the Fleet Management section.

1116 ﬂscal umpact for FY 2014 (l °) pav periods) will be 2 cost of 34, 43] 39 mcluding bcﬂ(ﬂﬁl‘i

Name Pos;mon Txtle Annwal, |2 Annual
L . : Salary Before - Salary After 1ncreaqe/ Decrease
Vacant Fleet Ope?m’ﬂs $ 51,597.31 § (51,597.31)
Supervisor
Vacant Administrative Officer | —emm- $ 58,617.44 § 58,617.44

Total Annual Impact/

. $8,902.78

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Nicole Rodriguez at (859) 258-3129.
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